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Bethany Arbery

London Borocugh of Camden |

Planning é — /\/&\/
Development Control /F\J\}ff X;)f ’ C> C) -

Camden Town Hall *

Argyle Street
London
WC1H BND

Dear Ms Arbery

RE Fielding House, Alexander & Ainsworth Estate, London {(Washroom)
Planning Application Your Ref. 2006/4641/Invalid

Further to your letter dated 12 October 2006 and our telephone conversation of
this morning, I enclose 5 no. copies of Drawing No. 121/PA-001 Revision A
showing revisions which we hope address your concerns and queriles.

If there are any questions regarding the enclosed documents or further
information required, please do not hesitate to call me on the telephone number

below or on my mobile 07958 043 (74.

Yours sincerely,

Megan Nilfliams
Architect
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